MARTÍN OMAR ROJAS RODRÍGUEZ

Information Technology Engineering Student (Ninth Semester)

J (+52) 444 664 8553

■ San Luis Potosí, S.L.P.

in omarrdz

C LuciferM12

EXPERIENCE

Spark

Encora Inc

December 2024 - Ongoing

San Luis Potosí, S.L.P.

- Develop fullstack applications.
- Learn about cloud and AI.
- Tools: React, Spring Boot, GitHub, Postman.

FullStack developer

Dillobyte Solutions

February 2024 - Ongoing

San Luis Potosí, S.L.P.

- Testing components with Jest.
- · Develop endpoints & web interfaces.
- Tools: HTML, JavaScript, ReactJS, NextJS, PostgreSQL, GitHub, JestJs

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

DevOps Club Member

February 2024 - Ongoing

San Luis Potosí, S.L.P.

- Learn about agile methodologies.
- Learn the technologies that are currently used in the market.
- Possibility of working on real projects.

Computer Crime Unit of the Polytechnic University of San Luis Potosí Member

☐ August 2023 - December 2024 San Luis Potosí, S.L.P.

- Provide an approach to cybersecurity and knowledge about current risks.
- Possibility of participating in hackathons and cyber police projects.

Oracle Next Education (ONE) Student

📋 January 2024 - August 2024

- · Reinforcement of knowledge in web development.
- · Specialization in Front End development.
- Soft Skills courses.

.ANGUAGES

English B2

Spanish C1

ABOUT ME

"I am a responsible and dedicated student who seeks to carry out professional internships focused on software development to gain experience in my work area, having the opportunity to consolidate the knowledge that the university has given me."

EDUCATION

Information Technology Engineering Universidad Politecnica de San Luis Potosí

August 2021 - To Date

SKILLS

Technical Skills

- Programming Languages: Java, C, C++, Python, Lua
- Web Development: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React, NextJS, Astro
- Databases: MySQL, PostgreSQL
- Tools: GitHub, VScode.



Soft Skills

• Leadership, communication, adaptability, responsibility, problem solving and working under pressure.

CERTIFICATIONS

Certiport

PMI ITS Java ITS Python ITS Databases Microsoft Office Specialist (MOS)

Cisco

Introduction Data Science Networking Basics Network Defense Networking Basics **Endpoint Security** See more Credly